
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
  1000 Commerce Drive 

     Marquette, Michigan 49855 
           Ph | 906.228.6220 

Fx | 906.228.7337 
www.marquettetownship.org 

 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 3, 2024 - 5:30 PM 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER 
  

      
 1. Call to order 
 A.  Pledge of Allegiance 
 B.  Roll Call 
      
 2. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take 

care of Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not 
have back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public 
Comment. For Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your 
name and address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not 
required to, respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board 
may also request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public 
Comment. 

      
 3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment 
      
 4. Consent Agenda 
 A.  Approval of Work Session Minutes of March 18, 2024 and Regular Meeting 

Minutes of March 20, 2024.  
 B.  Bills Payable in the amount of $107,476.57.  Checks 164517 to 164545.  Note 

any voided checks. 
 C.  Received Committee and Other Reports 
 D.  Correspondence not Requiring Board Action 
 1.  Change to MCSWMA Holiday Schedule 2024 
 2.  U P Power Co Hearing Case U-21586 4-16-24 
 3.  Election Email Response from Rep Jenn Hill  
 4.  Board of Trustees of the Peter White Public Library Regular Board Meeting 

Minutes Tuesday, March 19, 2024 
 E.  Financials 
 1.  February 2024 Financial Statements 
      
 5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any) 
      
 6. Board Education/Privileged Comment 
      
 7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 

comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 
activities.) 

Page 1 of 68

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


 A.  2024 Priority Goals 
      
 8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development 
 A.  Consider Depository and Investment Policy Resolution 
 B.  Consider Option Agreement Extension Proposal - Renovare Development 
      
 9. Assurance of Organizational Performance 
 A.  Board - Committee Updates 
      
 10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum) 
      
 11. Meeting Wrap-up 
 A.  Announcements 
 B.  Manager’s Report 
 C.  Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any 
 D.  Items for Future Agenda  
 E.  Board Member Comment  
      
 12. Closed Session 
 A.  To enter into Closed Session “Pursuant to MCL 15.268 (e) To consult with its 

attorney regarding trial or settlement strategy in connection with specific 
pending litigation, but only if an open meeting would have a detrimental financial 
effect on the litigating or settlement position of the public body. (Pesola vs. 
Charter Township of Marquette)  

      
 13. Adjournment  
  
 
Next Scheduled Meeting Date is April 17. 2024 at 5:30PM. 
 

Page 2 of 68



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
WORK SESSION MINUTES

MONDAY, MARCH 18, 2024 - 1:00 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Work Session to Order at 1:00PM.

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Karl Kytta, Trustee
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                   
Committee Members
Present:                       None

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Discussion of Township Policies
Various Board Discussion on Township policies.

Discussion of the 2024 Priority Goals
Various Board Discussion on Township priority goals.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Page 3 of 68



2

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
None

Board Member Comment 
None

Adjournment:
Supervisor Durant adjourned the Work Session at 2:30PM. 

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 4 of 68



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 20, 2024 - 5:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 5:30PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Karl Kytta, Trustee
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                                    Dan Shanahan, Township Fire Chief
                                    Jason McCarthy, Township Planner/Zoning Administrator

Committee Members
Present:                       Tom Bronken, Township Library Advisory Council

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Regular Meeting and Work Session Minutes of March 6, 2024.

Bills Payable in the amount of $436,096.78.  Checks 164470 to 164516.  Note any voided checks.

Page 5 of 68



2

Received Committee and Other Reports

Sheriff's Department Activity Report February 2024

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

2nd Annual Safety Forum-Marquette Township Community Room - Thursday, March 28 at 6pm

Financial

February 2024 Financial Statements - will be provided next meeting,

Board of Trustees of the Peter White Public Library Regular Board Meeting Minutes Tuesday, February 
20, 2024

Clerk Ritari, commented that the February Financials will be in the next board packet.

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as amended.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Clerk Ritari
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Approval of the Agenda:

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as presented.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Clerk Ritari
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:

Library Report
Tom Bronken, Township Library Advisory Council, gave a brief report.

Fire Department Report
Chief Shanahan, presented his report.

MOTION:  To schedule a work session with the Fire Department on Thursday, April 4, 2024 at 
6:30PM.

Page 6 of 68



3

Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Public Works Report
No Report

Planning Report
Planner McCarthy, presented his report.

Attorney Report
Attorney Zappa, presented his report.

Community Linkage :
Treasurer Johnson, commented about sponsorship of the Car Show and Tree Lighting events held by 
Media Brew.

Supervisor Durant, commented about the Marquette County Township Association Spring Banquet, and 
Solid Waste Information.

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Consider a Letter of Support for Marquette Alternative High School Solar Project
(Background from Supervisor Durant)

MOTION:  To direct the Supervisor to forward a letter of support to the Marquette Alternative 
High School in support of 2% Grant Funds request from the Keweenaw Bay Indian Community.
Motion – Trustee Kytta
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider a Letter of Support for MCRC Category F Grant Application - CR 505 (Commerce Drive)
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To support the Road Commission and any funding opportunities that may exist for 
Commerce Drive and authorize the Township Supervisor to send a letter of support.
Motion –  Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Right of First Priority - Portions of Abandoned R.O.W.

Page 7 of 68



4

(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To decline the right to exercise first priority for the portions of CR HDB and HD that 
have been abandoned by the Road Commission and authorize the Township Manager to send a 
letter to the MCRC stating the Board's decision.
Motion – Trustee Kytta
Second – Trustee Winslow
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board - Committee Updates

Recreation Committee
Trustee Everson, gave a brief report.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
Clerk Ritari, gave some Election information.

Manager’s Report
Manager Kangas, gave a verbal report.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Items for Future Agenda 
2024 Priority Goals, Letter from Renovare Development about Township property.

Board Member Comment 
Clerk Ritari, reminded everyone with the time change that it is dark in the mornings and to watch out for 
school children.

Trustee Winslow, reminded everyone that Community Day will be August 3, 2024 at Lions Field.

Page 8 of 68



5

Adjournment:
MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion – Trustee Everson
Second – Clerk Ritari   
                                                                                   Carried (7-0)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 6:27PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 9 of 68



Page 10 of 68



Page 11 of 68



Page 12 of 68



Page 13 of 68



Page 14 of 68



Page 15 of 68



Page 16 of 68



Page 17 of 68



3/13/2024 
 

2024 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE 

MARQUETTE COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

 

JANUARY 1, 2024 

 

NEW YEAR’S DAY 

(Monday) 

CLOSED 

FEBRUARY 19, 2024 PRESIDENT’S DAY 

(Monday) 

CLOSED 

MARCH 29, 2024  

 

GOOD FRIDAY OPEN 7 A.M. – 11 A.M. 

MAY 27, 2024   

 

MEMORIAL DAY 

(Monday) 

CLOSED 

JULY 4, 2024 

 

INDEPENDENCE DAY 

(Thursday) 

CLOSED 

SEPTEMBER 2, 2024 

 

LABOR DAY 

(Monday) 

CLOSED 

NOVEMBER 11, 2024 VETERANS DAY 

(Monday) 

CLOSED 

NOVEMBER 28, 2024  

 

THANKSGIVING DAY 

(Thursday) 

CLOSED 

NOVEMBER 29, 2024 

 

DAY AFTER THANKSGIVING 

(Friday) 

OPEN 7 A.M. – 11 A.M. 

DECEMBER 24, 2024  

 

CHRISTMAS EVE 

(Tuesday) 

OPEN 7 A.M. – 11 A.M. 

DECEMBER 25, 2024  

 

CHRISTMAS DAY 

(Wednesday) 

CLOSED 

DECEMBER 31, 2024  

 

NEW YEAR’S EVE 

(Tuesday) 

OPEN 7 A.M. – 11 A.M. 

JANUARY 1, 2025 

 

NEW YEAR’S DAY 

(Wednesday) 

CLOSED 

 

*NOTE: WHEN A HOLIDAY FALLS ON SATURDAY, THE DAY IS OBSERVED ON FRIDAY; 

WHEN A HOLIDAY FALLS ON SUNDAY, IT IS OBSERVED ON MONDAY 
 

 
 
 

Page 18 of 68

LDurant



Page 19 of 68



Page 20 of 68



Page 21 of 68



1 

 

Board of Trustees of the Peter White Public Library 
Regular Board Meeting 
Minutes 
Tuesday, March 19, 2024 
 
A regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Peter White Public Library was held on 
Tuesday, March 19, 2024 in the George Shiras III Room of the Peter White Public Library.  
The meeting was called to order by President Anne Donohue at 5:00PM. 
 
Members Present: Anne Donohue, President; Steve Schmunk, Secretary; Suzanne 
Williams, Member; Carol Steinhaus, Member; Lori Nelson, Member. 
 
Library Staff Present: Andrea Ingmire, Library Director; Bruce MacDonald, Assistant 
Director/IT Head; Heather Steltenpohl, Development Director; Ann Richmond Garrett, 
Administrative Assistant; Jamie Goodwin, Finance Director; Stephanie Garn, Technical 
Services Department Head; John Povey, Facilities Department Head. 
 
TAC Representatives Present:  Tom Bronken, Marquette Township; Kerrie Heikes, Sands 
Township 
 
Others present:  One member of the public online, one member of the public in person. 
 
The Agenda was approved on a motion by Steinhaus and seconded by Nelson.  The motion is 
approved 5-0.  
 
The Minutes of the February 20, 2024 Board Meeting were approved on a motion by 
Schmunk and seconded by Steinhaus.  The motion is approved 5-0 
 
Special Presentation – Stephanie Garn, Technical Services Department Head. 
Garn gave a presentation on changes in Technical Services in the past six months.  
Rebranding of library signage continues.  39 new kits were added and catalogued for Youth 
Services, as were 67 Tonie boxes.  The Library of Things saw an addition of 20 items, and 8 
pieces of art.  All backlog books and items have been catalogued and relocated to the Tech 
Services Department.  As for current projects, Garn is in process of separating Teen Graphic 
Novels into Fiction and Nonfiction.  She is also updating processing guides for her department.  
Her future project will be call number cleanup and labeling in the collection, and original 
cataloging of unique items and books.  Schmunk asked if the library still lends out VHS tapes, 
Garn verified we do not. He also asked if the DVD checkouts have recently declined, Alan 
commented that the numbers are still relatively high for DVD and blu-ray checkouts, compared 
to past numbers. 
 
TAC Report:  Karrie Heikes, Sands Township.  The Superior Solar Project resolutions were 
passed by Sands Township, and advancement of the project is now in the hands of Savion. 
There are currently three solar panels on the south-facing side of the township, and community 
members will soon be able to digitally monitor their output.  Early voting took place;  a number 
of voters took advantage of being able to collect and review ballots, ahead of time, and return 
on the day of voting. 
 
 

Page 22 of 68



2 

 

Financial Reports – including Approval of the Bills:  Goodwin addressed questions and 
comments related to the bills and financial reports. A motion was brought by Schmunk and 
seconded by Nelson to approve the bills for February 2024, in the amount of $177,852.94.  
The motion is approved 5-0.   
 
Public Comment: None  
 
Board Action Items: 
 

a) Front Street Lower Stairs-Bid Review- At the January 16, 2024, PWPL Board of 
Trustees meeting, the board discussed the Front Street Lower Stairs and the options for 
repairing or replacing them. At the February 20, 2024 PWPL Board of Trustees meeting, 
the board decided to begin the competitive bidding process to repair the lower-level 
steps with new limestone blocks. RFP language was posted to the Library’s Website on 
February 29, 2024 and closed on March 15, 2024.  The board retains the right to reject 
all bids and is not obligated to choose the lowest priced bid. Fiscal Effect: The Library 
will use non-operating funds for this project. There are options including: PWPL General 
Fund Trust, PWPL Development Fund Bequest, and the Fund Balance. 
Recommendation: Review the submitted bids and award to the bidder who best meets 
the project needs.  Williams thinks the bid from National Restoration seems high, and 
based on our interactions with them so far does not think they are interested in the 
project.   She thinks the other two bids seem similar as far as warranty, reviews of their 
work; the library may want to opt for the cheaper bid.  Williams also noted the difference 
in the examples of work provided by Ram, and Northern Construction:  Northern 
appears to be more brickwork than limestone.  Steinhaus asked for more information on 
the difference between the Indiana and Oxford Step limestone.  Ingmire presented the 
specs provided by each company, although the range of numbers is so wide, 
understanding how they are relative is not completely clear.  Steinhaus suggested the 
library consult a geologist on these numbers.  Donohue does not believe the bid from 
National Restoration is reasonable.  Schmunk believes that Ram Construction has an 
overall portfolio of projects that are similar to what they would need to work on at the 
Peter White;  there is also a mention of sealing the joints in Northern Construction’s bid, 
Schmunk would like this specifically addressed by Ram in their proposal if they won the 
award.  Nelson questioned the type of limestone that Ram is recommending, Ingmire 
responded that it would be the Indiana stone.  The timeframe of project completion was 
discussed at length.  On a motion by Nelson and seconded by Steinhaus, the Peter 
White Board of Trustees aware the Front St Lower stairs project to Ram 
Construction.  The motion is approved 5-0 

b) Policy Approval: PRG-3 Art Exhibit and Display Policy - Last month the Board of 
Trustees reviewed PRG – 3 Display and Exhibit Policy. This policy was last revised in 
which was previously modified and approved in 2021. Current modifications to the 
policy include: addition of Collection Display language, inclusion of details about the 
Public Gallery Program, removal of unnecessary detail regarding the galleries, removal 
of display table option, removal of details related to artist responsibilities, duplication 
with Artist Agreement, separation of the Lower-Level Reception Display Wall from the 
Public Gallery Program.  Since last reviewed, wording about the library’s endorsement 
of materials was tweaked as was the title of this policy.  Ingmire explained that the title 
of this policy was changed from Art Exhibit Display Policy to be more inclusive of what it 
actually addresses.  Steinhaus asked if the revised Display Policy provides the 
Circulation desk with enough direction to handle a situation where a patron may have 

Page 23 of 68



3 

 

concerns about something on display.  Ingmire explained the procedure for said 
concerns follow the same protocol as the Request for Reconsideration, involving 
distribution of information material and an offer to discuss with Director or Assistant 
Director.   On a motion by Steinhaus and seconded by Schmunk, the Peter White 
Board of Trustees moves to approve the PRG – 3 Display and Exhibit Policy as 
presented.  The motion is approved 5-0. 
 

Other Business:   
a) Strategic Plan Action Items:  discussion moved to April 16, 2024 Board of Trustees 

meeting.  
 
Public Comment:  None  
 
Board Member Comment: 

a) Trustee Manual:  Review of Chapter 3, 2021 Edition.  Donohue noted that, although 
the manual recommends having all changes reviewed by a legal team, the Peter White 
Library limits this expense to revisions that have to do with laws that have recently 
changed. 
 

Standing Reports: 
-Steltenpohl reported that Friends of the Library raised $7314.21 at their recent sale.  She 
thanked both the Friends and the community for support. There is also a new mural, on a pillar 
across from Circulation, advertising the permanent Friends’ Bookstore.   
Donohue asked if we had any update on the Mining Journal digitization copyrights. 
-MacDonald said there have not been advancements with the publisher, but has uncovered it 
is possible the copyright begins in March 1989, instead of 1978 as previously thought.  The 
library May seek legal counsel to verify dates.  MacDonald is also working with UPLink at NMU 
on the possibility of digitizing a Polk directory, a project that may ultimately have reach beyond 
Marquette County.   
-Schmunk complimented how much better the website looks and is to use, Ingmire agreed it 
functions better for internal library tasks as well. 
-Nelson asked about activity with the endowment fund.  Activity is healthy and looks promising 
in the way of providing the library with financial stability.   
 
Adjournment: Steinhaus made motion to adjourn, seconded by Nelson.  The motion was 
approved 5-0. The meeting adjourned at 5:52PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
Steve Schmunk 
Secretary  

 
 
Upcoming meetings:  April 16, 2024 
Upcoming TAC meeting:  April 10, 2023 
 

Page 24 of 68



Page 25 of 68



Page 26 of 68



Page 27 of 68



Page 28 of 68



Page 29 of 68



Page 30 of 68



Page 31 of 68



Page 32 of 68



Page 33 of 68



Page 34 of 68



Page 35 of 68



Page 36 of 68



Page 37 of 68



Page 38 of 68



Page 39 of 68



Page 40 of 68



Page 41 of 68



Page 42 of 68



Page 43 of 68



Page 44 of 68



Page 45 of 68



Page 46 of 68



Page 47 of 68



Page 48 of 68



Page 49 of 68



Page 50 of 68



Priority Goals - 2024
             NEEDS

Township Board -     Resolve storage needs
- Sell excess acreage
- Maintain sustainable revenue & 

expenses
- Positive communication with partners
- Explore cross-municipal water 

agreement with city of Marquette

Public Works -     Asset Management 
- Cox and Northwoods Pumphouse 

upgrades
- Lead service line verification 

completion
- Culvert project: Backyard Creek

 
Fire Department -     Sustainable funding

- Staffing

Planning Dept -     Seed money for recreation grants

                WANTS

-   Acquire land and develop it as a “Township Center” park
-   Involve young adults and parents
-   Micro-volunteer program to enhance sense of community
-   Increase community involvement in events

 -  Ice rink roof

 -  Address numbers on homes and businesses
  

Page 51 of 68



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: April 3, 2024  
Agenda Item #: 8.A.  
Proposal: Consider Depository and Investment Policy 

Resolution  
Presented by: Treasurer Ernie Johnson  

 
 
Background: 
The initial need to revisit the Depository and Investment Policy arose from significant 
changes to the list of authorized depositories. The policy has also been updated with 
state-imposed statues in the treasurer's department. The document will also be provided 
to investment and banking institutions the township does business with, which will serve 
as the treasurer's authority to perform these procedures.  
 
Attachments: 1. Depository and Investment Policy Resolution 4-3-

24 
  
Cost: $ $ -0- 
  
Budget Account: None  
   
Recommended motion: 
Approve the Marquette Charter Township Depository and Investment Policy Resolution 
and distribute it to financial institutions the township does business with.  
 

Page 52 of 68

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 

  
 

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 

 

 

MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
DEPOSITORY AND INVESTMENT POLICY RESOLUTION 

 
At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Marquette, 
Marquette County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall in the Township on the 
__________ day of __________________________________, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.   
 
PRESENT: 
  
 
ABSENT:  
 
 
The following Resolution was offered by Clerk Ritari and seconded by      
     . 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of the Charter Township of Marquette, Marquette County, 
Michigan, in exercising its fiduciary responsibilities desires to safeguard the funds of 
the Township that may be invested from time to time; and 
 
WHEREAS, Public Act 77 of 1989 (MCL 41.77) authorizes the Township Board to 
designate the banks, financial institutions or depositories for the money belonging 
to the Township, including the time for which the deposits shall be made and all 
details for carrying into effect the authority given in this Act; and 
 
WHEREAS, Public Act 196 of 1997 (MCL 129.91, et seq.) requires the Township 
Board, in consultation with the Township Treasurer, to adopt an investment policy. 
 
THEREFORE, the Marquette Township Board, Marquette County, Michigan, resolves 
as follows: 
 

1. Scope: 
 
This Depository and Investment Policy is applicable to all public funds 
belonging to the Charter Township of Marquette and in the custody of the 
Township Treasurer, including all such monetary funds accounted for in the 
Township's general fund, special revenue funds, debt service funds, capital 

Page 53 of 68



Page 2 of 8 

 

project funds, enterprise funds, internal service funds, trust and agency 
funds, and any other funds established by the Township. 
 

2. Authorized Depositories: 
 
The Treasurer recommends and the Township Board approves and 
designates the following financial institutions as depositories of Township 
funds:  

 
 First Bank, Upper Michigan 
 Honor Credit Union 
 Huntington Bank 
 Incredible Bank 
 Marquette Community Federal credit Union 
 Nicolet National Bank 
 PrimeVest Financial Services, Inc. 
 Range Bank 
 Raymond James Financial Services 
 TruNorth Federal Credit Union 

 
3. Treasurer Authority: 

 
The Township Treasurer is authorized to manage all Township funds, 
including depositing funds in approved financial institutions and 
administration of investments in compliance with MCL 41.77, MCL 129.91, 
and the policies set forth in this Resolution. No person may engage in an 
investment transaction except as provided under the terms of this Policy, 
under the authority of the Township Treasurer. The Township Treasurer 
shall be responsible for all transactions undertaken and shall establish a 
system of controls to regulate the activities of subordinate officials. 

 
4. Evaluation of Depositories: 

 
The Treasurer shall periodically evaluate approved and potential financial 
depositories and shall make recommendations as to appropriate changes in 
approved depositories when warranted. When evaluating a potential 
depository, the Treasurer shall request financial institutions to supply the 
following:  

 
 Audited financial statements  
 Proof of NAS decertification or FDIC, FSLIC or NCUA insurance 
 Proof of state registration  
 Certification of having read, understood and agreeing to comply with 

the Charter Township of Marquette's Depository and Investment 
Policy  

Page 54 of 68



Page 3 of 8 

 

The Treasurer shall regularly examine the financial condition and 
registrations of qualified financial institutions, brokers or dealers by 
obtaining periodic updates of the information listed above. 

 
5. Authorized Investments: 

 
When the Treasurer's analysis of the Township's cash flow requirements 
reveal that surplus funds will not be required to meet current expenditures 
for a specific length of time, the Treasurer is authorized to make prudent 
investments for a length of time that will provide a reasonable return on 
investment yet ensure that such funds will be available when needed and will 
not be exposed to undue risk. The Treasurer is authorized to invest 
Township funds in the following instruments:  
 
A. Bonds, securities and other obligations of the United States or any agency 

or instrumentality of the United States.  
 

B. Certificates of deposit, savings accounts, deposit accounts or depository 
receipts of a financial institution, but only if the financial institution is 
eligible to be a depository of public funds under applicable state or 
federal law.  

 
C. Certificates of deposit and deposit accounts authorized under MCL 

129.91(5) and (6) to maximize FDIC, FSLIC and NCUA insurance 
protection, meeting the following conditions:   

 
i. The funds are initially invested through or deposited in a financial 

institution that is eligible to be a depository of surplus funds 
belonging to this state under Section 6 of 1855, PA 105, MCL 21.146. 

 
ii. The financial institution arranges for the investment or deposit of the 

funds in certificates of deposit or deposit accounts in one or more 
insured depository institutions, as defined in 12 USC 1813, or one or 
more insured credit unions, as defined in 12 USC 1752, for the account 
of the Township. 

 
iii. The full amount of the principal and any accrued interest of each 

certificate of deposit or deposit account is insured by an agency of the 
United States. 

 
iv. The financial institution acts as custodian for the Township with 

respect to each certificate of deposit or deposit account. 
 

v. At the same time the funds of the Township are deposited or the 
certificates of deposit are issued, the financial institution receives an 

Page 55 of 68



Page 4 of 8 

 

amount of deposits from customers of other insured depository 
institutions or insured credit unions equal to or greater than the 
amount of the funds initially invested or deposited by the Township 
through the financial institution. 

 
6. Additional Investments with Board Approval: 

 
The Township Board may, at its discretion and upon the recommendation of 
the Township Treasurer, authorize the Township Treasurer to invest in other 
lawful investment instruments. However, the Township Treasurer is 
required to obtain advance approval from the Township Board prior to 
acquiring or increasing the amount of Township funds in the following 
investment instruments:  

 
A. Commercial paper rated at the time of purchase within the two highest 

classifications established by not less than two standard rating services 
that matures not more than 270 days after the date of purchase. 
 

B. Repurchase agreements consisting of bonds, securities and other 
obligations of the United States or an agency or instrumentality of the 
United States, as identified in paragraph 5(A) above.   
 

C. Bankers’ acceptances of United States banks. 
 

D. Obligations of this state or any of its political subdivisions that at the time 
of purchase are rated as investment grade by not less than one standard 
rating service. 

 
E. Mutual funds registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940, 15 

USC 80a to 80a-64, with authority to purchase only investment vehicles 
that are legal for direct investment by a public corporation. However, a 
mutual fund is not disqualified as a permissible investment solely by 
reason of any of the following: 

 
i. The purchase of securities on a when-issued or delayed delivery basis. 

 
ii. The ability to lend portfolio securities as long as the mutual fund 

receives collateral at all times equal to at least one hundred percent 
(100%) of the value of the securities loaned. 

 
iii. The limited ability to borrow and pledge a like portion of the 

portfolio's assets for temporary or emergency purposes. 
 

iv. Obligations described in Paragraphs A - E of this subsection, if 
purchased through an inter-local agreement under the Urban 

Page 56 of 68



Page 5 of 8 

 

Cooperation Act of 1967, PA 7 of 1967, Ex. Sess., MCL 124.501 to 
124.512. 

 
v. Investment pools organized under the Surplus Funds Investment Pool 

Act, 182 PA 367, MCL 129.111 to MCL 129.118. 
 

vi. Investment pools organized under the Local Government Investment 
Pool Act, 1985 PA 121, MCL 129.141 to MCL 129.150. 

 
7. Prioritized Investment Objectives: 

 
The primary objectives, in order of priority, of the Charter Township of 
Marquette's Investment Policy shall be: 

 
A. Safety - Safety of principal is the foremost objective in the Township 

investment practices. Investments shall be undertaken in a manner that 
seeks to ensure the preservation of capital in the overall portfolio. 
 

B. Diversification - The investments will be diversified by security type and 
institution in order that potential losses on individual securities do not 
exceed the income generated from the remainder of the portfolio. 
Investments shall have varying maturities. Investment instrument 
selection shall avoid high credit risks and shall include use of readily 
available funds to maintain sufficient liquidity. 
 

C. Liquidity - The investment portfolio shall remain sufficiently liquid to 
meet all operating requirements that may be reasonably anticipated. 
Securities shall have maturity dates concurrent with cash flow needs. 
Securities with active secondary or resale markets, as well as money 
market mutual funds offering same-day liquidity for short-term funds, 
shall also be used to ensure liquidity. The Treasurer shall minimize 
interest rate risk by avoiding the need to sell securities prior to maturity 
and investing operating funds primarily in short-term securities, money 
market funds or similar public investment pools. Securities shall not 
normally be sold prior to maturity, except to minimize loss of principal; to 
improve the quality, yield or target duration in the portfolio; or to meet 
liquidity needs. 

 
D. Return on Investment - The investment portfolio shall be designed to 

attain a market average rate of return during budgetary and economic 
cycles while taking into account investment risk constraints and liquidity 
needs. Return on investment is of secondary importance compared to 
safety and liquidity objectives. The core of investments is limited to 
relatively low risk securities and a fair rate of return relative to risk. 

 

Page 57 of 68



Page 6 of 8 

 

8. Prudence and Fiduciary Standard: 
 
Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances 
then prevailing, which persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence 
would exercise in dealing with the property of another, considering 
preservation of the principal, as well as the amount and regularity of the 
income to be derived. The standard of prudence to be used shall be the 
“fiduciary" standard, and shall be applied in the context of managing an 
overall portfolio.  
 

9. Evidence of Investments: 
 
The Treasurer may elect to have certificates and other evidence of 
investments held by a financial institution, provided that the financial 
institution presents to the Township Treasurer sufficient documentation and 
acknowledgment of the investment instruments held on behalf of the 
Township. 
 

10. Collateralization Agreements: 
 
All security transactions, including collateral for repurchase agreements and 
financial institution deposits, entered into by the Township shall be on a cash 
basis. Provided, however, that the Treasurer may enter into collateralization 
and security agreements with authorized depositories for the protection of 
funds deposited in excess of those limits established by the Federal Deposit 
Insurance Corporation, the Federal Savings & Loan Insurance Corporation or 
the National Credit Union Administration, to the extent permitted under 
Michigan law, and to the extent that any such agreement is consistent with 
the safety, diversification, liquidity, return on investment and any other 
criteria set forth in this Investment Policy. The market value of any collateral 
or security for uninsured excess deposits shall at all times equal or exceed 
105% of those deposits in excess of applicable FDIC, FSLIC or NCUA 
insurance limits. Any collateral shall consist only of instruments, securities or 
investments permitted for investment by a charter township under 
applicable Michigan law, and of authorized investments under this 
Investment Policy. Securities may be held by a third-party custodian 
designated by the Treasurer and evidenced by safekeeping receipts as 
determined by the Treasurer. 
 

11. Policy Acknowledgments: 
 
The Township Treasurer shall provide a copy of this Investment Policy to 
every financial institution, broker or depository handling funds or deposits 
for the Charter Township of Marquette. Each financial institution, depository 
or broker shall acknowledge receipt of the investment policy and agree to 

Page 58 of 68



Page 7 of 8 

 

comply with its terms regarding the buying or selling of securities, as 
required under MCL 129.96(1).  
 

12. Statutory and Regulatory Compliance: 
 
The Township will comply with all applicable statutes and regulations 
related to investment of public funds, now in effect or as may subsequently 
be enacted or amended. Any provision of this Resolution in conflict with 
applicable statutes or regulations is void. 

 
 
This Depository and Investment Policy Resolution shall take immediate effect. 
 
 
Duly adopted by the Township Board for the Charter Township of Marquette on 
_____________________________________________, 2024. 
 
 
 
ADOPTED BY ROLL CALL VOTE: 
 
YEAS:   ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________   
 
 
STATE OF MICHIGAN  } 
     }ss. 
COUNTY OF MARQUETTE }  
 
Randy J. Ritari, the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk of the Charter 
Township of Marquette, Marquette County, Michigan, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY that 
the foregoing is a true and complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the 
Township Board of said Township at a regular  meeting held on the ________ day of 
______________________, 2024.  
 
 
             

Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk  
 
 

 
 
 

Page 59 of 68



Page 8 of 8 

 

Acknowledgement of Receipt by Financial Institution 

 

On behalf of                                (name of 
financial institution), I                                (name), 
                                         (job title), acknowledge receipt of 
a copy of the Marquette Charter Township Depository and Investment Policy, and 
agree to comply with its terms regarding the buying or selling of securities, as 
required under MCL 129.96(1). 

 

Dated:             

Page 60 of 68



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: April 3, 2024  
Agenda Item #: 8.B.  
Proposal: Renovare Development LLC is requesting a 

6-month extension to the Option Agreement 
for the township-owned five-acre parcel on 
Co. Rd. 492.  

Presented by: Supervisor Lyn Durant  
 

 
Background: 
On April 10, 2023, Marquette Charter Township signed a one-year Option Agreement 
with Renovare Development LLC for them to purchase the township-owned 5-acre 
parcel on Co. Rd. 492.  
 
The supervisor signed the document and returned it to Renovare. In June 2023, we had 
not received the counter-signed agreement from Renovare, and emailed them asking if 
they were going to sign the Agreement. They returned a red-line signed document 
changing the effective date from April 10 to June 10, 2023 along with a few other 
typographical changes. The board voted to accept the amended contract but only if it 
was back-dated to April 10, 2023.  
 
On July 26, 2023, Renovare signed the agreement with the back-date of April 10, 2023, 
including $1 to grant them exclusive right and option to purchase the property within the 
next year. 
 
On March 19, 2024, we received a letter from Renovare Development requesting a six-
month extension to the Option Agreement. It is here for your consideration.  
 
Attachments: 1. Renovare Extension 4-3-24 

2. Renovare signed Option Agreement 
  
Cost: $ N/A 
  
Budget Account: N/A  
   
Recommended motion: 
As determined by the Township Board.  
 

Page 61 of 68

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


www.renovaredevelopment.com 
 

 
Renovare Development 

13 N. Washington Street 
Ypsilanti, MI 48197 

  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
March 19, 2024 
 
Jason McCarthy 
Planning & Zoning Administrator 
Marquette Charter Township 
1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 
 
RE:  170 County Road 492 
  Marquette Twp, MI  
 
Dear Mr. McCarthy: 
 
Renovare Development, LLC is in the process of planning a 48-unit workforce housing project on the above 
referenced site and has submitted for formal site plan approval.  In addition, we have submitted for formal 
underwriting with local lenders and intend to submit our Draft Brownfield Plan for consideration within the 
coming week.  
    
The executed Option Agreement with Marquette Township dated April 10, 2023 for the above referenced site 
states, “Optionor and Optionee may agree to extend this Option for any reason for an additional six (6) 
months (the “First Extension Option Period”), for a nonrefundable deposit of $5,000, subject to any failure to 
perform by Optionor. All deposits shall be credited against the Purchase Price, but shall remain non-
refundable regardless of whether Optionee purchases the property.”  
 
With this letter, Renovare Development hereby requests to extend the Option Agreement until October 10, 
2024. If the Township is in agreement with the extension, Renovare Development will wire the funds 
immediately. Please respond in writing to this request to expedite payment.  
  
Sincerely,  
RENOVARE DEVELOPMENT, LLC 
 
 
Jill Ferrari 
Managing Partner 

Page 62 of 68



Page 63 of 68



Page 64 of 68



Page 65 of 68



Page 66 of 68



Page 67 of 68



Page 68 of 68


	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Work Session Minutes of March 18, 2024
	Township Board Work Session Minutes- March 18. 2024
	March 20, 2024 Board Minutes

	B. Bills Payable in the amount of $107,476.57.  Check
	4-3-24

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. Change to MCSWMA Holiday Schedule 2024
	2024 Holiday Schedule - 3-13-24

	2. U P Power Co Hearing Case U-21586 4-16-24
	UPPCO Hearing 4-16-24

	3. Election Email Response from Rep Jenn Hill
	Jenn Hill election resp 3-14-24

	4. Board of Trustees of the Peter White Public Librar
	2024-3-19 PWPL Board Minutes DRAFT


	E. Financials
	1. February 2024 Financial Statements
	February 2024



	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	7. Community Linkage 
	A. 2024 Priority Goals
	2024 Priority Goals


	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Consider Depository and Investment Policy Resoluti
	Board Action Item
	Depository and Investment Policy Resolution 4-3-24

	B. Consider Option Agreement Extension Proposal - Ren
	Board Action Item
	Renovare Extension 4-3-24
	Renovare signed Option Agreement


	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board - Committee Updates

	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Closed Session
	A. To enter into Closed Session “Pursuant to MCL 15.2

	13. Adjournment



